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NRC Public Document Room:-

L c/o Dr. Tin Mo
' Office of NuclearMaterials

. Safety and Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop 6H3 i

Washington, DC 20555.
<

Public Document Room:

Enclosed please find the Survey Procedums Manual revision 8 for the Oak Ridge Institute of
Science and Education (ORISE), Environmental Survey and Site Assessment Program (ESSAP).
Please read and sign the ORISE memo provided in this packet indicating mccipt of this mvision -
and return it to the attention of Carol Singletary, Archival Coordinator, ORISE/ESSAP, .

~

Post Office Box 117. Oak Ridge Tennessee,37830.

If you have any further'quesdons please contact Carol at FTS (615) 241-3248, or myself at .
- (615) 576-9252.

'Sincemly, - -

- 7,.. f
Ann T. Payne -

. Quality Assurance /Heahh
and Safety Officer

'ATP:cds

. Enclosure as stated

cc: QA/HS File
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ORISE

OAK RIDGE INSTITUTE FOR SCIENCE AND EDUCATION

To: Public Document Room From: Ann T. Payne [b h
!
iDate: December 31,1993 Copies To: QA/HS File

Subject: REVISED SURVEY PROCEDURES MANUAL

Attached please find the Survey Procedures Manual (Revision 8, December 31,1993) for
the Environmental Survey and Site Assessment Program. This revised manual will be
in effect begmru'ng December 31,1993. Please complete the information below and
return the form to Carol Singletary, Archival Coordinatorof ORISE/ESSAP. Also,
you are responsible for discarding revision 7 of the Survey Procedures Manual and
incorporating future partial revisions, as necessary.

30Controlled Copy #

Please sign and date this form indicating receipt of revision 8 of the Survey Procedures
Manual and your acceptance of the above-stated responsibilities.

Signature of Recipient Date

Please contact me at (615) 576-9252, or Carol at (615) 241-3248 with any questions you
may have.

AP:cds

. Attachment
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